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Keith Mullen 

Subject: Response - License amendment #2 for License No. 22-35063-01 

Frank P.D. Tran 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 

Dear Mr. Tran, 

Subject: Per your letter dated November 28th, 2016 in regards to license amendment #2 for License No. 22-35063-01: 

Removal of Stockbridge Device: 

The "Stockbridge" unit is listed on the license as the Berthold Device located at- 255 Grimes Road, Dansville MI. 
Documentation related to the maintenance of the unit, bill of sale to the original manufacturer, custody transfer 
letter, and leak test results were previously sent via email to Ryan Craffey Health Physicist NRC dated April 12th, 
2016 . If you need any further verification in regards to the documents, please let me know. 

Mailing address: 

In regards to mailing address and where to send all future correspondence, all future correspondences can be 

mailed to me at my company address at- 26 East Superior Street Suite 309, Duluth, MN 55802. 

If you have any other questions or comments regarding this matter, please feel free to call or email me at any time. 

Thank you, 

/tiE /) !M---

r\t-:ith Muil81r . 
Industrial Hygiene Specialist 
LP Operations 

_;-
En bridge 
TEL: 218-464-5611 I CELL: 218-340-8557 
26 East Superior Street Suite 309, Duluth, MN 55802 
enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 
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Tran, Frank 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Frank P .D. Tran 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Dear Mr. Tran, 

Keith Mullen <Keith.Mullen@enbridge.com> 
Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:28 PM 

Tran, Frank 
[Externai_Sender] Response- License amendment #2 for License No. 22-35063-01 

CopyofEmailwSignature.pdf 

Subject: Per your letter dated November 281h, 2016 in regards to license amendment #2 for License No. 22-35063-01: 

Removal of Stockbridge Device: 

The "Stockbridge" unit (requested to be removed from the license) is listed on the license as the Berthold Device 
located at- 255 Grimes Road, Dansville MI. Documentation related to the maintenance of the unit, bill of sale 
to the original manufacturer, custody transfer letter, and leak test results were previously sent via email to Ryan 
Craffey Health Physicist NRC dated April121h, 2016 . If you need any further verification in regards to the 

documents, please let me know. 

Mailing address: 

In regards to mailing address and where to send all future correspondence, all future correspondences can be 

mailed to me at my company address at- 26 East Superior Street Suite 309, Duluth, MN 55802. 

If you have any other questions or comments regarding this matter, please feel free to call or email me at any time. 

Thank you, 

Industrial Hygiene Specialist 
LP Operations 

En bridge 
TEL: 218-464-5611 I CELL: 218-340-8557 
26 East Superior Street Suite 309, Duluth, MN 55802 
enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 
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Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the 
information intended for the use of the individual 

Information contained this email message 
If tile reader of this message 

the you are 
you have received th1s 

return email and 
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